
TO: 

• • 
FLORIO~ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

KIKQB6HJ21ZK 

JULY 2, 1997 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND 

RECEIVED 
JUL 01 1997 

;.::ti'IJ 
FPSC - Records/Reporting 

REPORTING (B~YO) 

FROM: DIVISION OP COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIAMS, STRONG) ~ 

RE: 

DIVISION OP AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (LESTER) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVI CES (PEN~) \"/ faGB 

REQOBST POR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE ALTERN~TIVE ACCESS 
VENDOR SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 07/15/97 - CONSINT 6allfD6 - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following alternative access vendor service 
docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No • .,0513-~A; Application for certificate to 
provide alternative access vendor service by 
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL 

Plorida Public Service Commi••ion CertificAte No. ~ 

OOCllt·" ' · ,. ' 1 f 

tJ 6 58 7 JUL -I ~ 

•' ., iHING 


	7-6 No. - 984
	7-6 No. - 985



